This plat represents a retracement and reestablishment of a portion of the south boundary and a portion of the
subdivisional lines of T. 2 S., R. 9 W., Willamette Meridian,
Oregon, designed to restore the corners in their true original
location according to the best available evidence. Excepting
as new or modified vacant subdivisions are shown herein, the
areas are as shown on the plat approved November 31, 1884.

Portion of the south boundary surveyed by S. D. Snowdon in
1856 and by S. G. Castle in 1890.

Portion of the subdivisions surveyed by S. D. Snowdon in
1856 and B. Neldrum in 1864.

Retracement of a portion of the south boundary by

Dependent survey of a portion of the south boundary and a
portion of the subdivisional lines, and a partial subdivision of
section 35, T. 2 S., R. 9 W., Willamette Meridian, Oregon,
executed by Joseph D. Gavron, June 14 to July 31, 1914, under
Special Instructions dated June 12, 1896, which provide for the
surveys included under Group No. 320, Oregon.

Tanner in this area consists mostly of hemlock, spruce, and Douglas fir with
some red cedar.

Area resurveyed: 665.31 acres

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
Washington, D.C. July 1, 1950

This plat is strictly conformable to the approved field notes and the
survey, having been correctly executed in accordance with the requirements
of law and the regulations of this Bureau, is hereby accepted.

For the Director

[Signature]
Cadastre Engineering Chief Officer